
           

WABASHA AMBULANCE COMMISSION

May 21, 2024 1:00 PM
Location: City Hall

  This meeting will be held in person at Wabasha City Hall, 900 Hiawatha Dr E. Wabasha, MN 55981.  A virtual option is also available. To join, click here 
 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82339495094. To watch the meeting live on your computer or Smartphone.  Commission member Tim Wallerich will attend the meeting via Zoom from:

200 South Main St, Alma, WI 54610 

MEETING AGENDA 
           

1) Call to Order and Roll Call   

 

2) Public Comments   

 

3) Changes or Additions to Agenda   

 

4) Approval: Ambulance Commission Meeting Minutes from March 19th, 2024.   

 

1) Approval of March 19th, 2024 Ambulance Commission Minutes  
 

5) General Business   

 

1) Building Task Force Update  
 

2) Approve job description modifications to vacant positions   
 

3) Billing for Lift Assists  
 

4) 2025 and long term planning for ambulance service   
 

6) Other Business   

 

1) Directors Report  
 

7) Adjourn   

 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82339495094


   
Ambulance Commission 4) 1)        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
ITEM TITLE: Approval of March 19th, 2024 Ambulance Commission Minutes
DEPARTMENT: Ambulance

PURPOSE:
Approval of March 19th, 2024 Ambulance Commission Minutes

ITEM SUMMARY:
Approval of March 19th, 2024 Ambulance Commission Minutes

Attachments
March 19th Meeting Minutes 



D R A F T

 

 

  
AMBULANCE COMMISSION

 

1. Call to Order and Roll Call

Present:  Monica Walters, Commissioner; Jane Glander, Commissioner; Cindy Sheeley, Voting
Member 

Absent:  Tim Wallerich, Commissioner 

Also Present: Ryan Marking, Director
Tina Cook, Asst. Director
Caroline Gregerson, City Administrator

  Called to order 1308.
 
2. Public Comments
 
  None
 
3. Changes or Additions to Agenda
 
  Shawn Wristen was present for public comments.
 
1. Approval of January 16th, 2024 Ambulance Commission Minutes   

 
  Moved by Voting Member Cindy Sheeley, seconded by Commissioner Jane Glander AYE: 3

  NAY: None.   ABSENT: Commissioner Tim Wallerich (ABSENT)   Motion: Adopted 

 
5. General Business
 
  Talk to Darren about using the training room at the fire department.



  Talk to Darren about using the training room at the fire department.
Storage for manikins.
Amendment to the ambulance budget to save for the building of a new ambulance station.
Talks about moving city offices into one building.
Caroline spoke of involving emergency management.

 
1. Building Task Force   

 
  Talk to Darren about using the training room at the fire department.

Storage for manikins.
Amendment to the ambulance budget to save for a new ambulance station.
Talks about moving all city buildings into one building.
Caroling spoke of involving emergency management.

 
2. Full-Time Position   

 
  Monica suggested reposting the position to get a new pool of applicants.  Ryan pointed to

filling the position with another full-time paramedic.
Caroline will do a comparison of wages for EMT and paramedic positions.
Move to council for approval of a paramedic position.

 

  Moved by Voting Member Cindy Sheeley, seconded by Commissioner Jane Glander AYE: 3
  NAY: None.   ABSENT: Commissioner Tim Wallerich (ABSENT)   Motion: Adopted 

 
6. Old Business
 
  None
 
7. Other Business
 
  None
 
1. Directors Report   

 
  Fuel usage has increased, as well as transfers and call volume.

Over 50% of transfers were taken.
Training center revenue is over what the projection was for 2024.
Revenue is up from where we were last year at this time.
Chase car has been repaired.  Lights and sirens came out of the rep center budget.
The whiteboard TV will be purchased by the rep center.
IV pumps are programmed and in the trucks.
New rig delivery is scheduled for Feb. 2025.
Discussion on how the Medlock program works.
Discussion on how paramedics are scheduled.
 

 

  Moved by Commissioner Jane Glander, seconded by Voting Member Cindy Sheeley AYE: 3
  NAY: None.   ABSENT: Commissioner Tim Wallerich (ABSENT)   Motion: Adopted 



 
8. Adjourn
 
  @ 1359
 

  Moved by Commissioner Jane Glander, seconded by Voting Member Cindy Sheeley AYE: 3
  NAY: None.   ABSENT: Commissioner Tim Wallerich (ABSENT)   Motion: Adopted 

 
 



   
Ambulance Commission 5) 1)        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
ITEM TITLE: Building Task Force Update
DEPARTMENT: Ambulance

PURPOSE:
Building Task Force Update

ITEM SUMMARY:
The building task force met for the first time.  Tim Wallerich, Jeff Sulla, Dean Meurer agreed to be on the task
force. Their direction was to put together a RFP to examine all of our current buildings, the cost to renovate current
buildings, cost of building each building new, and cost to incorporate all city departments into one building, as well
as site options.  We are looking to set up building tours of other services if anyone is interested in also attending. 

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Information Only

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Information Only

ACTION REQUIRED:
Information Only



   
Ambulance Commission 5) 2)        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
ITEM TITLE: Approve job description modifications to vacant positions 
DEPARTMENT: Ambulance

PURPOSE:
Open Positions

ITEM SUMMARY:
We currently have 2 open.  One is a Full-Time Paramedic and one is a Part-Time Paramedic.  Director Marking has
applicants and interest from individuals who do not meet all of our posted requirements. The ambulance service is
coming into the busiest call volume time of the year.  Director Marking would like to see these positions filled
entering into these months.  Scheduling is already becoming more difficult with shifts having to be filled at the last
minute.  Volunteerism nationwide is declining. This is especially true in EMS, where the demand on EMRs, EMTs,
and Paramedics has increased drastically.  Director Marking would also like to look ahead to 2025 with addition of
additional paid staff.  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Director Marking feels the quality of the applicants we have that we move forward with interviewing the candidates
for the open positions.  

ACTION REQUIRED:
Approve the change to the positions as follows:
- Full-time paramedic position. Current EMT license and the ability to obtain a paramedic license within 6 months
of hire.
- Part-time paramedic changed to: EMT with paramedic preferred. 



   
Ambulance Commission 5) 3)        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
ITEM TITLE: Billing for Lift Assists
DEPARTMENT: Ambulance

PURPOSE:
Billing for Lift Assists

ITEM SUMMARY:
We have previously discussed billing for when we have to do frequent lift assists.  I would like to put into place a
billing policy for when we have these specific incidents.  We already have a service charge in our fee schedule that
would be used.  The service charge is $175 and would be billed directly by the city vs. our billing company.  The
criteria would be set that after 6 visits for a fall without being transported in a rolling calendar year, we would then
charge the individual the $175 service fee for every incident without transport after the 6th visit. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
To approve the policy to bill frequent lift assist patients, the service charge fee of $175 per visit after 6 visits
without being transported in a rolling calendar year.  

ACTION REQUIRED:
To approve policy or make suggestions for an alternative.  



   
Ambulance Commission 5) 4)        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
ITEM TITLE: 2025 and long term planning for ambulance service 
DEPARTMENT: Administration

PURPOSE:
2025 and long term planning for ambulance service 

ITEM SUMMARY:
With recent vacancies, it has been very difficult to fill shifts, requiring the full-time staff to cancel personal plans on
the weekend or evening to keep the service operational. Director Marking worked an 18-hour shift on Sunday, due
to vacancies and a full-time staff member that was out sick. When we are fully staffed, the schedule works pretty
well but the current staffing configuration is under stress if a full-time staff members is on vacation, unavailable, or
sick. The summer months, we know that unscheduled paid on-calls are busy with summer plans and we believe the
staffing situation to be under further stress during the summer. 

Director Marking and Gregerson are concerned that we need to either continue to invest in paid and scheduled
staffing for the service or risk there not being a service in the community long-term. Gregerson and Marking have
also heard from Council Members that without a more significant investment in the service from townships, they
also feel like the cost for that investment cant be the City of Wabasha alone. 

Marking would like to being putting together a budget for 6.5 FTEs for 2025 (current 5.5) and present that in future
meetings to Ambulance Commission and Council along with a conversation on potential revenues. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Discussion Only

ACTION REQUIRED:
Discussion Only



   
Ambulance Commission 6) 1)        
Meeting Date: 05/21/2024  
ITEM TITLE: Directors Report
DEPARTMENT: Ambulance

PURPOSE:
Directors Report

ITEM SUMMARY:
Directors Report

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:
Information Only

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Information Only

ACTION REQUIRED:
Information Only

Attachments
Directors Report 






























	Agenda
	AI_5986_Approval of March 19th, 2024 Ambulance Commission Minutes
	       ATT_March 19th Meeting Minutes
	AI_5983_Building Task Force Update
	AI_5984_Approve job description modifications to vacant positions 
	AI_5987_Billing for Lift Assists
	AI_5995_2025 and long term planning for ambulance service 
	AI_5985_Directors Report
	       ATT_Directors Report

